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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: JOSHUA TETZLAFF, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: GOLF CLUB RULES AND REGULATIONS 

DATE:  AUGUST 31, 2023 

In my time with the City of New Prague and meeting with the Golf Board, the Board has had questions 

numerous times about what it is able to do as a Board and what the Board should be pursing. Looking into the 

powers given to the Board, I was unable to find any bylaws of any sort or specific powers given to the Board.  

 

With that, I worked with the Board to put tougher the attached first draft of operating procedures and 

regulations. The structure is similar to how the EDA was recently updated, with obvious changes to take into 

account the scope of the Board. 

 

Please review the draft resolution and be prepared to discuss and give an opinion. I am not looking for a 

decision on this draft, and plan on bringing it back at a future meeting for final approval. 

 

 

Recommendation 

I recommend reviewing the first draft of the Golf Board Rules and Regulations. 
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